

2021-2022 DANCE CONTRACT

HUNTINGTON BEACH HIGH SCHOOL



HOMECOMING

WHERE: Mission San Juan Capistrano WHEN: Saturday, October 2, 2021 TIME: 7:00pm-10:00pm

WINTER FORMAL

WHERE: The Phoenix Club in Anaheim WHEN: Saturday, January 15, 2022 TIME: 7:00pm-10:00pm

PROM

WHERE: Nixon Presidential Library WHEN: Saturday, April 30, 2022 TIME: 7:00pm-10:00pm

All school rules and district policies are to be followed at all school functions. This includes dance conduct, dress code, behavior, & district drug and alcohol policies.

ADMITTANCE

- Admittance/attendance/early release is subject to HBHS Administration approval prior to the dance.
- Attendance at HBHS dances is a privilege, not a right, which may be revoked for lack of responsibility at school including, but not limited to: unpaid fines, suspension/expulsion, poor attendance, and/or other disciplinary actions.
- All students and guests are subject to a search for weapons, illegal substances, and banned items/objects prior to entering the dance. All students and guests are subject to a random alcohol screening test.
- Trading or selling tickets is not allowed. **HBHS student ID required and off campus guests must show current school ID or valid government photo ID.**
- No student or guest will be admitted to the dance after the dance has started for an hour and a half. No student or guest will be allowed to leave the dance until 30 minutes prior to the stated end time unless picked up by their parent/guardian. Students and guests who leave the dance will not be readmitted.
- All students and guests must be picked up within 30 minutes after the conclusion of the dance. If not picked up within 30 minutes, the student could lose privileges for future dances/events.

RULES

- Homecoming & Winter Formal is a dance for all grade levels. Prom is a Junior/Senior dance. Non-Junior/Seniors must be a guest of an HBHS Junior/Senior.
- All school rules and regulations are enforced during any school event, including dances. Failure to abide by the rules and regulations will result in an appropriate consequence.
- All attendees are subject to being searched and/or a random alcohol screening. Any student/guest who refuses to be searched or submit to an alcohol screening will be denied entry into the dance and the parent will have to pick them up.
- Guests are required to abide by all school rules and policies. Failure to do so, will result in removal from the dance.
- Any student or guest who is denied entry or removed from the dance will not be given a refund.
- The following are not allowed, into the dance and will be confiscated: Backpacks, large purses, gels, liquids, aerosols, cosmetics, deodorant, perfume/cologne, gum, mints, breath strips, lipstick, chapstick, food, writing utensils, medications, and weapons. HBHS is not responsible for lost or stolen items.
- Students in possession of drugs, drug paraphernalia, alcohol, vapes, or e-cigarettes will not be admitted to the dance. Parents will have to pick up their student. Additional consequences will be determined by school Administration.

CONDUCT

- No inappropriate/sexually suggestive dancing, such as back to front, bending over, leg or hip riding, freaking, moshing, slamming, crowd surfing, shoulder riding, as determined by HBHS Administration is permitted.
- Students violating the dance policy will be given one warning. Upon a second violation, the student will be removed from the dance floor and the parent will be called to come pick up the student. No refund will be given and any further consequences will be determined by the school Administration.

DRESS CODE

- Semi-Formal attire is required at Homecoming & Winter Formal. Suggested attire includes dresses and suits. Formal attire is required at Prom. Suggested attire includes formal dresses, suits, and tuxedos. Jeans, shorts, t-shirts are prohibited. Shoes must be worn at all times.
- Student attire should not be dangerous, disruptive, provocative, or revealing as determined by the Administration.
- A violation of the dress code may result in non-admittance. If dress code violations occur after admittance, the student/attendee may be removed from the dance and the parent will have to pick them up. No refund will be given.

HBHS DANCE GUEST TICKET PURCHASE

TICKETS SOLD AT FINANCE WINDOW

8:00am-8:30am, Lunch, 2:00pm-3:00pm
21-22 student ID card required to purchase tickets and enter the dance
--2 IDs required to purchase 2 tickets--

Guests must be under the age of 21 and at least in 9th grade.

In order to purchase a ticket for a non-HBHS student, he/she will need to complete the Guest Permission Slip below.

Non-HBHS guest ticket must be purchased with cash or credit card and at the same time as the HBHS student ticket (2 IDs to buy 2 tickets).

_	_					
HBHS STUDENT INFO SECTION I have read the above rules and agree to abide by them. I understand there are consequences for any inappropriate behavior. BY SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT: I agree to all rules and consequences.						
HBHS Student ID #					Grade	
HBHS Student Print Name						
HBHS Student Signature					Date	
HBHS Parent/Guardian Print Name						
HBHS Parent/Guardian Signature					Date	
Phone numbers at which HBHS parent/guardian can be reached during the dance						
()		()			
HUNTINGTON BEACH HIGH SCHOOL GUEST POLICY & PERMISSION SLIP Any guests of Huntington Beach High students are subject to all rules and regulations stated on this form. BY SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT: Guests acknowledge awareness of all stated rules, regulations, and consequences.						
He or she additionally accepts responsibility to attend the event in compliance with said regulations. BY SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT: Parent(s) agree to provide transportation home, if, for any reason, their son or daughter is						

Guest Birthdate
Guest Print Name
Guest Signature
Guest Parent/Guardian Print Name
Guest Parent/Guardian Signature

Phone numbers at which guest parent/guardian can be reached during the dance

Assistant Principal Signature

Date

Date

Date

ATTACH & SUBMIT: Assistant Principal's business card and copy of student ID card must be attached for non-HBHS students. Please pay for student & guest tickets at the same time.

Guest ticket must be purchased with cash or credit card at the Finance window.

asked to leave the event. We ask parents not to provide alcohol for students and to monitor the activities of their son or